CJCC MEETING Minutes October 1, 2024

MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON: Chair: Debra Reukauf (Lancaster Chief), Vice-Chair: Gary Ranum (County Board), Kessa Klaas (Health Dept. Director), Robert Keeney (County Board Chairman), Dr. Jacob Hiatt, Brittany Guthrie (Department of Corrections), Craig Reukauf (Jail Captain), Norma Grinnell (Family Advocates)

MEMBERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM: Clark Thelemann (DSS)

MEMBERS ABSENT: Holly Knapp (Unified Community Services Director, excused), Monica Sella (SWCAP, excused), Judge Day (excused), Mark Hoehne (Pastor, excused), Teresa Burton (SWWDB, excused), Jeff Erickson (Public Defender), Darla Adams (Victim/Witness Coordinator), Ben Wood (Corporation Council), Michael Foley (Platteville Asst. Principal)

OTHERS PRESENT: Kristin Schier, Nate Dreckman, Shane Drinkwater, Selina Baus, James Schneider, Caley Bradley (intern)

OTHERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM: None

The meeting, conducted in person and via Zoom, was called to order by Chair Debra Reukauf. Notice of the meeting was posted in the Grant County Administration Building, Grant County Courthouse, and Grant County website.

Motion by Gary Ranum, seconded by Brittany Guthrie, to approve the Agenda. Motion carried without negative vote.

Motion by Craig Reukauf, seconded by Dr. Hiatt, to approve the Meeting Minutes of August 6, 2024. Motion carried without negative vote.

2025 TAD Grant Application

Kristin Schier informed the council that the 2025 TAD grant application opened September 16, and the application is due October 21. She informed the council that there is also an application webinar scheduled for today, and she plans to attend.

Opioid Settlement Update

Robert Keeney gave an update on the opioid settlement funds – there were no applications for period ending August 20. He noted the next application deadline is November 19, and there is approximately \$40,000 available this year.

Kristin Schier informed the council that she intends to file an application for the Treatment Court Teams to attend the All Rise National Treatment Court Conference in May. She stated there is currently 8 – 10 team members that would like to attend, including Judge Riniker. She noted that she intends to have the application filed for the November 19 deadline.

Strategic Plan

Deb Reukauf shared the next meeting dates: October 4 and October 18 from 10:00 a.m. to noon. The October 4 session will be held at City Hall in the Senior Center. The October 18 session will be held at Schreiner Memorial Library. She noted the first session was very well attended.

James Schneider invited the council to share the first session report with others and provide feedback.

An update/presentation will be provided at the December 3 meeting.

Open Discussion

Gary Ranum discussed breaking down silos within the County. He asked the council if there were any issues regarding communication between the departments. Craig Reukauf responded that he has seen an improvement, and there have been no issues with communication. Nate Dreckman also responded that he has seen an improvement within the departments and noted having regular meetings has made a difference. Robert Keeney agreed.

Motioned by Craig Reukauf, seconded by Robert Keeney to adjourn. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:13 a.m.

Next meeting: December 3, 2024 at 8:00 a.m. Grant County Board Room, Administration Building.

Respectfully Submitted, Kristin Schier, CJCC Coordinator